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MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Please see below for the following personnel actions that were approved by the Governor’s
Office and the State Human Resources Commission at the August 6, 2015 State Human

Agency Heads, Chancellors, Human Resources Directors, and
Other Interested Parties

LaShanda Langley, Administrator
State Human Resources Commission

August 11, 2015

Approved Personnel Actions for the August 2015 State Human
Resources Commission Meeting

Resources Commission meeting.

The Commission approved the following actions:

1.

Approval of Minutes for the June 4, 2015 SHRC Meeting
(Commission Action: Motion to Approve Minutes)

Approval of OSHR Settlement Costs Report
(Commission Action: Motion to Approve Minutes)

Class & Comp Information Technology Study
(Commission Action: Motion to approve Class Concepts
and Approve Information Technology Salary Structure)

Class & Comp “Obsolete” Classifications to Abolish
(Commission Action: Motion for Approval to Abolish
Classifications)
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5. Periodic Review and Expiration of Existing Rules — Subchapter 01D — Compensation
(Commission Action: Motion for Approval of Final
Classification Determination)

6. Periodic Review and Expiration of Existing Rules — Subchapter 01F — Position
Analysis(Commission Action: Motion for Approval of Initial
Classification Determination)

These items will be available to view at the Office of State Human Resources website at
http://www.oshr.nc.gov once the site has been updated.

Cc: C. Neal Alexander, Jr., Director of the Office of State Human Resources
Paula Woodhouse, Deputy Director of the Office of State Human Resources
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